Abdul Rehman

From: INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.(SIMRAN) <info@iec-indulge.com>
Sent: 25 January 2024 19:22

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar

Subject: RE: Masala Kitchen Lucknow Requirement

Attachments: TRAVEL FOODS QUOTATION (25.01.24).pdf

Dear Sir,

Reference to our telephonic discussion, Please find attached our final and no regret offer.
Looking forward for your valuable order.

BR
Simran
7011950881

From: INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.(SIMRAN) <info@iec-indulge.com>

Sent: 25 January 2024 18:03

To: 'Abdul Rehman' <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Cc: 'Sandeep Bhat' <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Masala Kitchen Lucknow Requirement

Dear Sir,

Please find attached our Quotation for your required items.
If you have any query, feel free to contact / write us.
Looking forward for your valuable order.

Best Regards 7011950881

Simran Bhatt info@iec-indulge.com

Sales Executive www.iec-indulge.com

= H O

0 K-4, Kewal Park Extn., Azadpur, New Delhi-110033

International Equipment Co.

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: 24 January 2024 15:46

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Subject: Masala Kitchen Lucknow Requirement

Hi,

Request you to kindly share the quote for the below mentioned equipment.

SR.No.|Eq.No. DESCRIPTION DIMENSIONS(L x W x HT) MODEL NO QTY|Category|Brand [Model No|Rate
7 |MK-07 [JUICE DISPENSER COMPRESSED WITH ROATER 2x9Ltrs.JARS 360x470x 712 AMBY 1 (Bougtout
10 |MK-10[SANDWICH GRILLER 290 x 400 x 235 CELFROST-CDPX18 OR EQUIVALENT| 2 [Bougtout
11 |[MK-11|INDUCTION PLATE 330 x 420 x 65 Ht. STELLA - TS-688 2 [Bougtout
13 |MK-13 |TABLE TOP HOT PLATE 550 x 450 x 230Ht. CELFROST-E-DP-818 1 |Bougtout




14

MK-14

EXHAUST CHIMNEY WITH CARBON FILTER & SHOULD BE DUCT LESS WALL MOUNTED FLAT.

900 x 540 x 400Ht.

MEGLIO-SLATE

Bougtout

15

MK-15

CONVECTION MICROWAVE OVEN

540 x 440 x 310Ht.

CELFROST-CMO25

Bougtout

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

| 88 +91 9920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.




